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Swami Rama Himalayan University

Re: Campus Invitation - GRG Health and Martlenz

1 message

Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in> Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 3:36 PM
To: Akash Goswami <akash.goswami@grgonline.com>

Dear Sir,

Please accept our sincere thanks for conducting the recruitment process and for selecting our 3 students. We feel
extremely sorry on behalf of such erring students who backed out from the process.

Looking forward to your kind cooperation and consideration.
With best wishes,
On Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 3:26 PM Akash Goswami <akash.goswami@grgonline.com> wrote:

Hi team,
Thankyou for arrangement of campus drive at your college. Please find attachment of your feedback of students.
We select three candidates from your list from our side.

And regret to say to you some candidates are backout from the interview even after clearing each and everything
and they are fine with each and everything when | asked to them before scheduling part.

| attached the list for your reference.

Our Judging Criteria was:

¢ Communication
* Knowledge of Market Research

From: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4.03 PM

To: Akash Goswami <akash.goswami@grgonline.com>
Subject: Re: Campus Invitation - GRG Health and Martlenz

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/4/?ik=4d579a3c34&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761144160712757142%7Cmsg-a:r-714038998246155567 ... 1/5



8/5/25, 1:33 PM Swami Rama Himalayan University Mail - Re: Campus Invitation - GRG Health and Martlenz

Caution: This is an external email. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe. Please contact Tech Support Team if you are unsure.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached the updated the students details along with three additional CV's of the interested students. We
request you to kindly consider the same.

With warm regards,

With warm regards,

On Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 10:18 AM Akash Goswami <akash.goswami@grgonline.com> wrote:

Hi Team,

The date 28 March'24 looks fine. Kindly arrange for Pre-talk session and two cabins for Pl. From our side two HR personnel
will be present at the venue.

From: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:46 AM

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

Please find attached the details of the interested students along with their CV's as desired. As per our telephonic
discussions we are okay with the campus drive on 28th March'24. Please give confirmation for the same and
request you to kindly guide us for the further process to be followed and any other arrangements to be done at our
end.

With warm regards,

Placement Cell

On Thu, Mar 4, 2024 at 1:22 PM Akash Goswami <akash.goswami@grgonline.com> wrote:
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Dear Team,
Hope you are sound & healthy!
Touching base with you with a bit of news for you & your students. We are hiring from campuses across different
institutes for the position of Market Research Analyst and Quality Analyst for GRG Health and Martlenz
Knowledge Services for Pune location.
Apprehending the PDF which consist of company’s intro along with the ]Ds for your reference. We believe that your
institute may fulfil our requirements. Hence would request you to share the list of responses in an excel sheet with us
along with students CV.
Kindly send the responses on akash.goswami@grgonline.com_. I would be selecting the candidates based on their
communication skills and as discussed over the call would request the candidates to join our organization earliest with
in next 7-10 days once they are done with their final round of interview with Hiring Manager.

Please share your feedback on campus drive can be arranged in last week of March'24.

Once we receive the responses, we shall let you know the interview process.

Akash Giri Goswami
Sr. HR Executive

Phone +917999877434

Web www.grgonline.com
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GRG Health is 100% compliant with the GDPR data protection regulation. Visit our privacy policy to learn
how we collect, keep, and process your private information in accordance with these laws.

CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Placement Cell

Swami Rama Himalayan University

Swami Ram Nagar, Jolly Grant Dehradun

Contact -0135 -2471263

Dalbir Singh,Head Placements Farhan Ali Khan,Placement Officer
9784628844 7055213602

www.srhu.edu.in

Disclaimer:- This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Swami Rama Himalayan University.

Warning: Although the university has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the university
cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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Disclaimer:- This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Swami Rama Himalayan University.

Warning: Although the university has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the university cannot
accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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